
H Ref. Ares(2023)7278742 - 25/10/2023

HAMBORG Joanna (CAB-SIMSON)

Subject: FW: Request for a physical meeting with U.S. LNG coalition - PAGE - please read - 
Ares(2023)3615854

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 13:09
To: Ruya Perincek (FleishmanHillard) <ruya.perincek(g)fleishmaneurope.com>
Cc: Maximo Miccinilli (FleishmanHillard) <maximo.miccinilli@fleishmaneurope.com>;
(FleishmanHillard) ^^^^M^^^Mfleishmaneurope.com>; ^^^^^^■(FleishmanHillard)
^^^^^^^Mleishmaneurope.com>; GŁOWACKA Barbara <Barbara.GLOWACKA@ec.europa.eu>;

Subject: RE: Request for a physical meeting with U.S. LNG coalition - PAGE - please read - Ares(2023)3615854

Dear Ms Perincek, 

09:30 is fine for Commissioner Simson. Could you please tell us who would be part of the delegation? In order to have 
the access badges prepared, could you please give me the following information for each visitor:

Name, surname, ID/Passport number and email address;
Name, surname, ID/Passport number of the driver, as well as the number plate and type of car, in case the 
visitors would need to reach the Berlaymont by car. I would then request an access to our parking space.

I would also need to have the transparency register number of your client. Many thanks.

Best regards,

Ms Barbara Głowacka
Mr Thor-Sten Vertmann
Cabinet of Commissioner Kadri Simson in charge of Energy

European Commission 
Berlaymont Building 
Rue de la Loi 200 
B-1049 Brussels

"According to the transparency rules applied by the European Commission, information about meetings held with the cabinet will be 
made publicly available (date, company/organisation, subject)".
If you haven't yet registered your organisation in the European Commission Transparency Register, you are kindly requested to do so. 
European Commission transparency register:
http://ec.europa.eu/transparencyregister/info/homePage.do

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail.
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From: Ruya Perincek (FleishmanHillard) <ruya.perincek@fleishmaneurope.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:41 AM

Cc: Maximo Miccinilli (FleishmanHillard) <maximo.miccinilli@fleishmaneurope.com>;
(FleishmanHillard) ^^^^^^^^^ļļflrrhrmneurope.com > ; FleishmanHillard)
<gavan.walsh@fleishmaneurope.com>; GŁOWACKA Barbara (CA^IMSONKBarbara.GLQWACKA@ec.europa.eu>;

Subject: RE: Request for a physical meeting with U.S. LNG coalition - PAGE - please read - Ares(2023)3615854

Dear

Many thanks for your kind reply.

Our client would be happy to meet Commissioner Simson on 16 June. They will be leaving Brussels at around noon, so 
10:00 might be a bit tight. Would it be possible to meet slightly earlier-for instance at 9:30?

Best regards,

Rüya Perincek

Rüya Perincek, PhD
Account Director | Energy & Climate
FleishmanHillard | Rue Belliard 40 | 1040 Brussels | Belgium
0 +32 2 234 6891 | Μ +33 7665718 61
E ruya.perincek@fleishmaneurope.com
EU Transparency Register No: 56047191389-84

The power of true
fleishmanhillard.eu | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

TO Μ CÍM OU· MAMMeW ÍMMV VTÎTA
TOV· 0АПГ UPDATl OH MKY 4 ΟΜΑΛΗ

From: ·||||||||||||^^
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:27:27 PM
To: Maximo Miccinilli (FleishmanHillard) <maximo. miccinilli@fleishmaneurope.com>

WACK A Barbara <Barbara. GLQWACKA@ec. europa. eu>^^^1

Subject: RE: Request for a physical meeting with U.S. LNG coalition - PAGE - please read - Ares(2023)3615854

Dear Mr Miccinilli,

On behalf of European Commissioner Kadri Simson, we would like to thank you for your kind request. Commissioner 
Simson accepts it with great pleasure. The meeting could take place on 16 June at 10:00 or at 11:30.

Could you please also tell us how many participants there would be on your side? Many thanks.

Best regards,
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Ms Barbara Ulowacka
Mr Thor-Sten Vertmann
Cabinet of Commissioner Kadri Simson in charge of Energy

European Commission 
Berlaymont Building 
Rue de la Loi 200 
B-1049 Brussels

"According to the transparency rules applied by the European Commission, information about meetings held with the cabinet will be 
made publicly available (date, company/organlsatlon, subject)".
If you haven't yet registered your organisation in the European Commission Transparency Register, you are kindly requested to do so.
European Commission transparency register:
http://ec.europa.eu/transparencyregister/info/homePage.do

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail.

From: Maximo Μiccinilli (FleishmanHillard) <maximo.miccinilli@fleishmaneurope.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 7:37 PM
To: CAB SIMSON CONTACT<CAB-SIMSON-CONTACT@ec.europa.eu>_______________
Cc: GRASSI Stefano (CAB-SIMSON) <Stefano.GRASSI(5)ec.europa.eu>:^^^^^^^^^1

Subject: Request for a physical meeting with U.S. LNG coalition - PAGE - please read
Importance: High

Dear Commissioner Simson,

I am reaching out to kindly request a meeting on behalf of the alliance of the largest LNG producers and 
infrastructure owners from the United States.

This alliance called PAGE is represented by high level executives among the largest companies of the U.S. in this 
sector, including EQT, TC Energy and Williams. In light of the latest geopolitical developments and considering 
the importance of this matter, our client would like to discuss EU-U.S. cooperation on energy as well as a 
potential longer-term arrangement whereby U.S. LNG continues to contribute to European energy security at an 
affordable price, beyond next winter.

We were wondering whether you and your team would be available for an in-person meeting with the CEOs of 
the PAGE alliance, who will be in Brussels between the afternoon of Wednesday 14 June and the noon of 
Friday 16 June. We understand how busy agendas are these days and the importance of synchronizing 
schedules, and thus, the CEOs' itineraries are adaptable to accommodate your availabilities during the 
mentioned days. In addition to traditional meeting times, we would like to also propose early breakfast 
(Thursday 15 and Friday 16), lunch (Thursday 15) and short dinner (Wednesday 14 and Thursday 15) slots-we 
hope that these options offer flexibility and provide opportunities for a meaningful engagement.

Our team remains at your disposal to provide any further information or clarification you may require. PAGE has 
been working constructively and openly with decision makers across the Atlantic. CEOs are very well informed 
and working directly with the White House.
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I am committed to addressing any questions or concerns you might have to ensure a productive and fruitful 
discussion during the meeting.

Thank you for your attention to this request, and we look forward to the possibility of meeting with you to 
enhance EU-US cooperation in the energy sector.

I sincerely appreciate your consideration and are eagerly anticipating your response.

Best regards,

Maximo Μiccinilli

Maximo Miccinilli
Senior Vice-President & Director] Head of Energy & Climate 
FleishmanHillard | Rue Belliard 40 | 1040 Brussels | Belgium
O +32 2 235 28 97 Μ +32 486 780 653
E maximo.miccinilli@fleishmaneurope.com
EU Transparency Register No: 56047191389-84

fleishmanhillard.eu | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram
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This email is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain valuable business information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee, or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. All contents are the copyright property of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are nevertheless bound to respect the sender's worldwide legal rights. We require that unintended recipients delete the email and destroy all electronic copies in their system, 
retaining no copies in any media. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by callingour Help Deskat (314) 982-8651. We appreciate your cooperation.

For information about how we process personal data, please visit our privacy policy at https://fleishmanhillard.com/privacY-policY-qeneral/ and our 
privacy policy applicable to the European Economic Area at https://fleishmanhillard.com/gdpr-privacy-policy/.
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